Cell: 337.322.9090

E-mail: noblemosby@gmail.com Website Portfolio: www.noblemosby.com

MINISTRY STATEMENT

As a Minister of the Gospel, it is my life calling and responsibility to share the gospel with all people and to worship our Lord with all that is within me. Through the gifts and talents I have been blessed with, it is also my responsibility to use them to help create meaningful worship experiences for the church. In addition to my individual gifting in technical arts, I also desire to help people within the arts collaborate in sharing the love of Christ through creative and excellent ways that are pleasing to God and inviting to the community as a whole.

EXPERIENCE

First Baptist Church & Lafayette, Louisiana

Director of Technical Arts, 2008 – present

- ~Design, maintain and program all audio and theatrical lighting for services and productions
- ~Develop college internship program giving students real world training and experience
- ~Develop lighting plots shows live concerts, ballet performances, and theatrical productions
- ~Counsel with Pastor, Minister of Music and other staff members in creative worship planning
- ~Assist in thematic presentation, staging, rigging and design of dramatic musical presentations
- ~Recruit, train and supervise student interns and volunteers
- ~Pre/Post-Production audio recording and mastering for live show use and DVD duplication
- ~Program MidiLite Computer Lighting Effects System for theatrical productions
- ~Edit multi-camera video footage for DVD and Web distribution
- ~Graphics design for production publicity material
- ~Technical budget planning and management

Gulf Coast Sound & Rayne, Louisiana

Audio Engineer, 2009 – present

- ~Front of House and Monitor Engineer for various concerts, festivals and special events
- ~Oversee setup, operation and teardown of audio and lighting systems
- ~Ensure client/artist satisfaction of production details
- ~Assist in rigging of audio and lighting systems

Everything Noble, LLC & Broussard, Louisiana

President, 2008 – present

- ~Assist companies in the advertising and promotion of their business
- ~Systems Integrator for Audio, Video and Intercom systems
- ~Responsible for all business operations
- ~Graphics design and artwork modification for clients

The Warden Company � Orlando, Florida

Sales Representative/Office Manager, 2006 – 2008

- ~Developed database of qualified leads through referrals, cold calling, email and networking
- ~Designed and implemented company marketing plan
- ~Maintained contact with all clients to ensure high levels of client satisfaction
- ~Managed all accounting operations related to order process and customers
- ~Designed and modified client artwork for imprinting
- ~Upgraded all computer workstations and networking

Cell: 337.322.9090

E-mail: noblemosby@gmail.com Website Portfolio: www.noblemosby.com

North Oxford Baptist Church ❖ Oxford, Mississippi

Contemporary Worship Leader/Audio Engineer, 2006 – 2007

- ~Planned and directed weekly worship services
- ~Counseled with Pastor and other staff members in creative worship planning
- ~Directed weekly praise band and praise team rehearsals
- ~Upgraded and serviced sanctuary audio system and components

EDUCATION

The University of Mississippi � University, Mississippi

Bachelor of Arts in Music, December 2007

Major: Music, Percussion Concentration Minor: Business Administration

Mississippi State University ❖ Starkville, Mississippi

August 2003 – May 2004

Computer Science Concentration

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ~Yamaha Digital Audio Consoles
- ~Midas Audio Consoles
- ~Shure Wireless Systems
- ~Digital Performer, Pro Tools, Nuendo DAWs
- ~AVIOM Audio Networking Technologies
- ~BSS Soundweb Signal Processing
- ~Adobe Production Creative Suite
- ~Apple Final Cut Pro
- ~Google SketchUp
- ~MidiLite Lighting Effects Systems
- ~Canon 5D MKiii Cameras

- ~ETC Lighting Fixtures & Consoles
- ~Jands Vista Lighting Consoles
- ~ClearCom Tempest Wireless & Partyline
- ~Varilite Automated Lighting
- ~ProPresenter Presentation Software
- ~WYSIWYG Lighting Design Software
- ~Mac OS X & Microsoft Operating Systems
- ~Apple Motion
- ~EastWest Studios Virtual Instruments
- ~WordPress Website Design

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ~Selected to premiere two children's musicals with First Baptist Lafayette's Children's Choir: *I am a Friend of God* and *Fact or Fiction The Christmas Edition*, from the Dove award-winning writing team, David and Celeste Clydesdale, 2013 2014
- ~Contributor for Sunday|Mag, ChurchStageDesignIdeas.com and 5 Starter Stage Designs 2012.
- ~Session Speaker, "Advanced Midilite Programming: Adding Musicality to Programming Sequencing" MidiLite Conference Lynchburg, VA, 2012